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Name EAGLE CREEK HOLDIN Credit Card
Phone 479-466-6177 Type VI
Address 814 W EMMA AVE Num
Auth 582406
Expire:/
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State AR
Zip 72764 Country Code US

Start 09/28/15 Paytype cC Issues 1

Stop 09/28/15 Rate Code NL4 Class 1250
Copy PUBLICNOTICEOFDRAFTNODISCHARGEPERMI

Amount 146.40 Rep 285 ——
Tax 0.00 Ad # 73382162 Ad shown is not actual print size
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From: Ungerank, Colby

To: Deardoff. Amy

Subject: FW: Permit Number 4890-WR-I; AFIN 72-01642; Eagle Creek Holdings Proof of Publication
Date: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 2:50:36 PM
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Receipt for 2nd Publication.pdf

Colby

From: Jake Keen [mailto:jake@keenandcompany.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 11:34 AM

To: Ungerank, Colby; ‘Ryan Russell (ryanrussellrealtor@gmail.com)’; ‘Mark Johnson'

Cc: 'Keith Marrs'

Subject: RE: Permit Number 4890-WR-I; AFIN 72-01642; Eagle Creek Holdings Proof of Publication

Colby,

Please see the attached receipt for the second publication.
Thanks,

Jake

Jacob M. Keen, CPA, CVA

Keen & Company CPAs, PLLC

Keen Valuation, LLC

814-A West Emma Ave. Springdale, AR 72764
Office: 479-756-5871 | Fax: 479-756-5921
www.keenandcompany.com

[‘ KEEN Q COMPANY

From: Ungerank, Colby [mailto:UNGERANK@adegq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:05 AM

To: Jake Keen <jake@keenandcompany.com>; 'Ryan Russell (ryanrussellrealtor@gmail.com)’
<ryanrussellrealtor@gmail.com>; ‘Mark Johnson' <mjohnson@engineeringservices.com>

Cc: 'Keith Marrs' <kmarrs13@yahoo.com>

Subject: RE: Permit Number 4890-WR-I; AFIN 72-01642; Eagle Creek Holdings Proof of Publication

Jacob,
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Thanks. This will work for the proof of publication. The Department will need proof of
payment also.

Colby

From: Jake Keen [mailto:jake@keenandcompany.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 2:29 PM

To: Ryan Russell (ryanrussellrealtor@gmail.com); Mark Johnson; Ungerank, Colby
Cc: Keith Marrs

Subject: Permit Number 4890-WR-I; AFIN 72-01642; Eagle Creek Holdings Proof of Publication
Importance: High

Colby,

Please see the attached proof of publication from 9-28-15. Please let us know if you need more
information/documentation on anything relating to the newspaper publication.

Please confirm your receipt.

Thanks,

Jake

Jacob M. Keen, CPA, CVA

Keen & Company CPAs, PLLC

Keen Valuation, LLC

814-A West Emma Ave. Springdale, AR 72764
Office: 479-756-5871 | Fax: 479-756-5921
www.keenandcompany.com
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